



# ADAM MAINEY

## DIRECTOR- MAINEY PTY LTD

Adam is the Director of Mainey Pty Ltd. He has over 14 years' experience in the Building Regulations Industry as a Certifier, BCA Consultant and Town Planner, operating in private practice.

He holds an A1 Unrestricted Registration and has been involved in a wide variety of projects across the residential, commercial, industrial, educational and government sectors.

Adam specialises in Building Code and Town Planning consultancy advice, and provides a nexus in assisting clients to achieve their development outcomes in the most efficient manner. He provides expert testimony to the NSW Land and Environment Court in matters relating to Development Appeals, Unauthorised Building Works, Fire Safety Matters and reviews of Complying Development Certificates issued by other Certifiers.



0434 103 896



adam@mainey.com.au



PO Box 9543  
Port Macquarie NSW 2444



www.mainey.com.au

## PROJECTS

A tailored list of project experience is readily available upon request.

## EDUCATION

### GRADUATE DIPLOMA OF BUILDING SURVEYING

University of Western Sydney  
2014 - 2017

### BACHELOR OF URBAN & REGIONAL PLANNING (HONOURS)

University of New England  
2008 - 2012

### CERTIFICATE III ELECTROTECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS ELECTRICIAN

TAFE Port Macquarie  
2004 - 2008

## MEMBERSHIPS

Association of Australian Certifiers (AAC)

Planning Institute of Australia (PIA)

Australian Institute of Building Surveyors (AIBS)

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### DIRECTOR

Mainey Pty Ltd  
2023 - Present

### DIRECTOR

Concise Certification Pty Ltd  
2016 - 2023

### DIRECTOR

Concise Planning Pty Ltd  
2016 - 2023

### TOWN PLANNER/ BUILDING SURVEYOR

Building Control Group Pty Ltd  
2014 - 2016

### TOWN PLANNER/ BUILDING SURVEYOR

Building Certificates Australia Pty Ltd  
2013 - 2015

### STATUTORY TOWN PLANNER

MB Town Planning Pty Ltd  
2012 - 2013

### ELECTRICIAN

Paix and Henderson Electrical Pty Ltd  
2004 - 2008